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The Dowling House is located on Main Street in Lawrenceburg, Kentucky, just south
of the downtown area of this small community of approximately 3500. Lawrenceburg,
approximately 15 miles south of the state capitol at Frankfort, is the seat of

government for rural Anderson County situated in the western section of the
Bluegrass.

Facing westward, the Dowling House is an imposing 2 1/2-story brick residence
constructed in 1886 (see photo 1). The central pavilion is the most notable feature
of the facade. Three stories tall, the pavilion contains ‘the main entrance and
paired windows on the second and third stories. Brick quoins accentuate the
pavilion which is capped by a mansard roof with concave profile. - The cornice
reveals dentils and paired brackets. Several rows of corbelling encircle the
pavilion beneath 'the brackets, and medallions are interspersed between the brackets
above the corbelling. The same cornice treatment is given the main block of the
house. To the right of the pavilion is a gabled section of roof containing a round
arch window. Windows on the first and second floors are single-pane with bracketed
cornice heads. The half-hipped dormers are a 1915 addition. Panelled chimneys
with corbelling dominate the roofline. A one-story porch and port-cochere were
also added in 1915,

The large, two-story porch on the rear was enclosed on the flrst floor, and a one-
story brlck wing was appended to it after 1930 (see photo 2).

The interior has been maintained in excellent condition. The wide central hall contains
8 broad flight of stairs and a heavy square newel enriched with colonnettes, A large
arch window lights the landing. Two rooms flank the hall on each side, and like the
hall, they contain attractive panelled wainscoting, “crown molding, and panelled

door jambs.

On the south side, sliding doors connect the front parlor and the dining room.

The dining room contains a projecting bay on the south and a small, stained glass
window in the east wall (see photo 3). Fireplaces throughout the house consist

of small rectangular openings covered by ornate grates. The mantels are marbelized,
and many display gold stencilling and incised designs (see photo 4). The front

door retains the original bevelled glass, and at the rear of the hall is the
original back entrance which now opens into the enclosed porch area. The complete
door enframement including stained glass sidelights and panelled, oval aprons remains
(see photo 5).

An attractive wrought iron fence borders the sidewalk in front of the house, while

a semi-circular drive surrounds the house on the north, east, and south. A carriage
house, contemporary with the Dowling House, is located at the northeast corner of
the lot.

The nominated property (1.12 acres) encompasses the house, carriage house, and lot
presently under single ownership.



B SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD

—PREHISTORIC
—1400-1499
—-1500-1599
—1600-1699
—1700-1799
X-1800-1899
—1900-

‘

—ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC
—ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC
—AGRICULTURE
XARCHITECTURE

—ART

—.COMMERCE
——COMMUNICATIONS

— COMMUNITY PLANNING
__CONSERVATION
__ECONOMICS
__EDUCATION
__ENGINEERING
__EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT
XINDUSTRY

__INVENTION

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW |

—_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
—LAW

_LITERATURE

—MILITARY

—MusIC

—_PHILOSOPHY
—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES

1886

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Dowling House, built:in,1886, was the home of John Dowling, who figured

prominently in the distilling industry of Anderson County.

By 1825, Lawrenceburg

had become.one of the state's six major centers in the production of whiskey
along with Louisville, Lexington, Bardstown, Frankfort, and Harrodsburg, and this
industry has remained an integral factor in the economy of Anderson County. . Under
John Dowling's ownership and supervision, three brands of Anderson County bourbon

achieved national reknown. Although the Dowling family is no

longer involved in the

distilling business, whiskey is"still produced under the Dowling label in Lawrenceburg.
Also, in addition to its historical associations, the Dowling House is one of

Lawrenceburg's more outstanding late nineteenth century residences.

At the age of twelve, John Dowling and his brother came to America from Ireland as a

result of the potato famine of the 1840s.
Kentucky, and established a cooper shop.

In 1872, he moved to Lawrenceburg,
In partnership with T. P. Ripy, also of

Lawrenceburg, Dowling operated a distillery in Clover Bottom at Tyrone, three miles

east of Lawrenceburg.
and Frazier plant, also at Tyrome.

He later sold his interests to Ripy and bought the Waterfill
After his death in 1902, his wife Mary M.

Dowling continued the operation of the Waterfill and Frazier distillery, moving
Waterfill and Frazier is still being

the plant to Juarez, Mexico during Prohibition,

produced at Juarez. Dowling's third enterprise was the purchase of the Walker

distillery near Lawrenceburg, and at this plant whiskey was produced under the

label 01ld Dowling.

0ld Dowling is still manufactured near Lawrenceburg.

Mary M.

Dowling continued the family business until her death in 1925, and the Dowling family
retained stock in the distillery until ten years ago.

Architecturally, the Dowling House is one of the highlights along South Main Street,
being situated within two blocks of the courthouse, at the point where the commercial

district fades into Lawrenceburg's residential area.

The Dowling House is among

the finer remaining examples of late nineteenth century Italianate and Queen Anne
residences that once lined. the street.
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Before the present owners acquired the Dowling House, the building had
served as a funeral home. The owners, a doctor and his wife, plan to
use the structure as a combination residence and méedical clinic.
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